Subhash Handa [MU - Jaipur]

Subject: FW: candidates Shortlisted from 19-Nov Drive

From: Rashi Bhatia [mailto:rashi.bhatia@ongraph.com]

Sent: 02 December 2016 11:30 AM

To: Jai Pareek [MU - Jaipur] <jai.pareek@jaipur.manipal.edu>

Cc: Anshul Goyal [MU - Jaipur] <anshul.goyal@jaipur.manipal.edu>
Subject: Re: candidates Shortlisted from 19-Nov Drive

Hi,
Have a nice day!

In reference to selection of candidates,] would like to inform you that we have offered 6 Months Internship to following canitlates: -
1. Nitin Arora- 12k
2. Pranav Verma- 12k

3. Ankit Haldar - 12k

Please confirm the tentative date of joining.

We look forward to hear from you.

Thanks,
Rashi Bhatia
(HR)

On Mon, Nov 28, 2016 at 1:14 PM, Rashi Bhatia <rashi.bhatia@ongraph.com> wrote:
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Hi Jay,
Have a nice day !!

I would like to thank you for sending candidates for the campus interview. I would like to inform you that we have selected following candidate from Manipal university .

1. Nitin Arora
Mob.no.7727051272

Email:nitin9470@gmail.com

2. Pranav Verma
Mob.no.7728991790

Email:pranavverma@gmail.com

3.Ankit Haldar
Mob.n0.9928905456

Email:amkithaldar1995@gmail.com

We will like to meet these candidates to discuss their offer. Please confirm the date and time when tky can come at our office. We will available for meet Monday to Friday between 1 pm to 5 pm.

We look forward to hear from you.

OnGraph Technologies Pvt. Ltd.

First floor D-85, Jan Path,

Shyam Nagar, (landmark - Near Lazeez Restaurant)
Jaipur - 302001

India

Telephone: +91-141-4035362, +91-141-4035363

Thank you,
Rashi Bhatia
(HR)






